From: lanning@northyorkmoors.org.uk

To: Planning

Subject: Comments on NYM/2021/0485/FL - Case Officer Mr M Hill - Received from lan Robinson at High Dalby
House, High Dalby House, Dalby Forest Drive, Pickering, YO187LP

Date: 19 July 2021 18:24:34

I would wish the committee to include conditions that sound attenuation be applied to prevent noise intrusion
into this quiet location from the diesel generator.

Provision should be made to avoid any light pollution into this darkest part of the north York moors dark sky
reserve

Mitigating provision should be provided during construction to avoid disruption to existing inhabitants, bio
diversity, wild life etc.

Design of the access track should be developed to prevent water run off into existing property and to avoid
pollution to water courses and ground water source serving local premises.

I note there is no provision to include my title of Revd

Comments made by lan Robinson of High Dalby House, High Dalby House, Dalby Forest Drive, Pickering,
YO187LP

Comment Type is No objections but comments





